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TO: Kurt Hodgen, City Manager 

FROM: Chris Brown, City Attorney 

DATE: February 16, 2016 

RE:  

 
 
Summary:  Authorization of the conveyance of 10.818 acres located on Garbers Church Road to the 
School Board of the City of Harrisonburg for the construction of an elementary school. 
 

Background: NA 
 

 
Key Issues: NA



RE: 
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Environmental Impact: NA 

 

Fiscal Impact: NA 

 

Prior Actions: NA 

 

Alternatives: (a) Authorize conveyance 

 (b); or 

 (c) Do not adopt ordinance at this time 

 

Community Engagement: Public hearing scheduled. 
 
 
Recommendation: Staff recommends that Council authorize the conveyance of the 10.818 acres 
owned by the City, designated at Tax Map Parcels 117-D-1, 117-D-2, and 117-D-6 to the School Board 
for the site of a new elementary school. 
 
Attachments: Resolution, Notice of Public Hearing.  

 

Review:  

The initiating Department Director will place in Legistar, in sequence of transmittal, the names of each department 

that must initial their review in order for this item to be placed on the City Council agenda. The completion of 

review only addresses the readiness of the issue for Council consideration. This does not address the 

recommendation for approval or denial of the issue.  
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